
Local Elected Official (LEO) Board 
Meeting 

June 18, 2025 

Playworld, 1000 Buffalo Road 
Lewisburg, Pennsylvania 

Advance Central PA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services available 
upon request to individuals with disabilities. Program funded with federal dollars. For more 
information, visit: https://AdvanceCentralPA.org/about-us/public-notices. 

1

https://advancecentralpa.org/about-us/public-notices


 

 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

Local Elected Official (LEO) Board Meeting 
Agenda 

 
Playworld, Lewisburg 

Wednesday, June 18, 2025  
9:00 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. 

 
 
 
 

9:00 – 9:05 Call to Order and Approval of Minutes    Rob Postal 

 

9:05 – 9:10 Public Comment     

 

9:10 – 9:15 WDB Membership      Rob Postal   

- Action Needed: Appoint new Workforce  
Development Board member 

 

9:15 – 9:25 Executive Director’s Update      Erica Mulberger 

 

9:25 – 9:30 Open Discussion 

 

 
9:30  Adjournment/Date of Next Meeting    Rob Postal 

• Executive Committee – August 8, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. 
• LEO Board Meeting – September 17, 2025 – 9:00 a.m. - 9:30 a.m.  

Union County Government Center   
• WDB/LEO Board Joint Meeting – September 17, 2025 – 10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.  

Union County Government Center 
 

 

2



 

 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837  •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

Local Elected Official Board Action Items 
June 18, 2025 

 
 
 

1. Motion to approve the minutes from the March 19, 2025 LEO Board meeting.   
 

Motion:   
       

Second:  
 
 

ACTION NEEDED:  
 

• Appoint new Workforce Development Board member 
 
 

 
 

3



 

 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837   •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

Local Elected Officials (LEO Board) 
Meeting Minutes 
March 19, 2025 

 
The Local Elected Official (LEO) Board of Advance Central PA held a meeting Wednesday, March 19, 2025 
at the Union County Government Center, Lewisburg, PA.  

LEO Board Members Attending 
Commissioner Angela Harding, Clinton County 
Commissioner Rebecca Dressler, Montour County 
Commissioner Joe Klebon, Northumberland County 
Commissioner David Kovach, Columbia County 
Commissioner Mark Mussina, Lycoming County 
Commissioner Robert Postal, Mifflin County 
Commissioner Chuck Steininger, Snyder County 
Commissioner Stacy Richards, Union County 
 
LEO Board Members Excused 
Commissioner Steven Dershem, Centre County 

Guests Attending 
Michele Foust 
Dean Girton 
Dave Zartman 
 
WDB Staff Attending 
Allison Grose 
Korrie Lucas 
Erica Mulberger 
Gabi Randall 
Kelly Walter 
Morgan Whitteker 

Call to Order and Welcome 

Commissioner Robert Postal opened the meeting at 9:02 a.m. and confirmed a quorum was met.   

Approval of Meeting Minutes 

Commissioner Postal called for a motion to approve the December 18, 2024, meeting minutes previously 
sent to all LEO Board members.   

Commissioner Mark Mussina made a motion to approve the minutes from the December 18, 
2024 LEO Board meeting as corrected. Commissioner Chuck Steininger seconded the motion. 
The motion was unanimously approved with no abstentions. 

Invitation for Public Comments 

Commissioner Postal opened the floor for public comments.  There were none. 

Workforce Development Board Membership 

Erica Mulberger, Advance Central PA Executive Director, provided an update to discussions held at the 
December meeting regarding WDB member vacancies. Susie Weller, Executive Director at Union-Snyder 
Community Action Agency has submitted and application which was reviewed by the Governance 
Committee and recommended for the LEO Board’s consideration.  

Commissioner Stacy Richards made a motion to appoint Susie Weller, Executive Director for 
Union-Snyder Community Action Agency, to the Workforce Development Board as a 
Community Based Organization representative with a term from March 19, 2025 through June 
30, 2028. Commissioner Joe Klebon seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously 
approved with no abstentions. 

Executive Director’s Update 

Erica Mulberger, Advance Central PA Executive Director, provided updates.  

4



 

 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837   •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

Membership 
With the appointment of Susie Weller, that leaves one vacancy on the WDB. This person will fill the private 
sector category and can come from any county in the region. Commissioner Richards asked if there are 
any specific skillsets the person should have; Erica responded that a person from finance or someone 
skilled in AI may be beneficial. 

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Re-Authorization  
WIOA re-authorization was not included in the continuing resolution. The A Stronger Workforce for 
America Act (ASWA) may still be considered as review processes move forward. Concerns about the 
negative local impacts from the stringent requirements of ASWA were discussed in-depth at the December 
meeting and Erica and staff continue outreach with lawmakers to educate them on what stipulations would 
mean.  

Julie Harshbarger, the North Central PA Regional Manager from US Senator David McCormick’s office will 
be touring PA CareerLink® Lycoming County later this month following a productive meeting at the 
Advance Central PA office. Additionally, Julie plans to attend the WDB meeting scheduled for 10:00. Erica 
expressed gratitude for Julie’s interest in workforce development.   

Upcoming, Erica will be a panelist at the Business Resource Summit at Lock Haven University, hosted by 
Congressman Glenn Thompson, where she will share insights on workforce development and the 
employment needs of businesses in the region which relate back to the value of WIOA. 

A two-page Impact Report created by Morgan Whitteker, Advance Central PA Outreach Coordinator, 
illustrates the positive impact of local WIOA services for people and businesses. This short graphic piece 
is being used to demonstrate the workforce system’s value when speaking with the legislative community.  

Commissioner Postal advised that when communicating with legislative figures, it is critically important to 
focus on how funding cuts impact customers and service delivery rather than staff. He inquired as to the 
Commonwealth’s stance on reauthorization and ASWA. Erica responded that the Pennsylvania Dept. of 
Labor and Industry is concerned about ASWA requirements, including the statute to invest 50% of the 
allocation to training, and they are taking proactive steps to plan for that becoming law. Erica added that 
without adequate funding for career services and staff time providing case management, there could be 
low training completion rates and wasted resources. Commissioner Richards emphasized the importance 
of accounting for staff time in project planning and implementation, noting that without dedicated staff, 
projects cannot be executed effectively.  Commissioner Postal agreed and advised the definition of 
“training” and what it includes is a critical advocacy point. 

Funding for FY26 
Erica recently learned that there will be a major cut to Advance Central PA’s WIOA funding allocation 
starting July 1, 2025, due to the normal allocation calculations. With natural disasters in other states which 
have displaced many workers combined with relatively stable labor market data in Pennsylvania, the state 
has a decrease. Further, Central PA has deep cuts expected to total $921,000 based on the determinations 
of allocations across the Commonwealth.  This budget decrease would have been even steeper without 
the Commonwealth’s implementation of a Stop Gain. 

If funding continues to be decreased in future years, and if ASWA passes with the training stipulations, the 
area will not be able to support the current PA CareerLink® infrastructure. Strategies for this worst-case 
scenario might include models where staff are stationed throughout a community, such as in libraries, 
however, even with these partnerships, requirements to pay for space should be assumed. The LEO Board 
members held discussion, including how equipping staff with laptops versus having a large brick and 
mortar site or a fleet of costly mobile units may or may not work. Commissioner Postal closed the 
discussion by advising Erica that multiple strategic plans should be developed and shared with the LEO 
Board before moving forward with changes in service delivery.  

Change in Hours- PA CareerLink® Centre County  

5



 

 130 Kelly Square, Suite 1  •  Lewisburg, PA 17837   •  www.AdvanceCentralPA.org 

Unrelated to the budget conversations, Erica shared that the Operator has determined the site in 
Bellefonte will adjust hours due to lack of sufficient coverage. Staff will work from home on Fridays 
attending to virtual customer appointments and data entry. Service delivery is not anticipated to be 
negatively impacted. 

Open Discussion 

Commissioner Harding emphasized the critical issue of workforce shortages and the impact on census 
numbers emphasizing population decline as a workforce problem. 

Commissioner Richards voiced disagreement with the notion that everyone seeking work has found 
employment, highlighting transportation and childcare as significant barriers. She stressed the importance 
of addressing these issues, noting that childcare accessibility is particularly problematic due to long wait 
lists. Commissioner Richards also mentioned the working generation that is relocating to be near family 
for childcare assistance which impacts local workforce population and dynamics.  

Commissioner Mussina pointed out legislative regulations that hinder at home childcare providers 
therefore exacerbating the problem.  

Commissioner Postal advised that the issue of declining population and related barriers, such as childcare 
should be included as part of the LEO Board agenda for future meetings so strategies to result in correction 
can be discussed and taken where possible.  

Commissioner Klebon shared with Merck’s closing in Riverside, the infrastructure they leave behind should 
be promoted as the viable structure it is for a new business to come to the area. For example, Eli Lilly 
plans to invest $50 billion to add four new sites across the US; Northumberland County wants to be 
considered as this would promise substantial economic benefits and job opportunities in our area.  

Commissioner Richards requested information about service delivery to businesses in the individual 
counties of the region; specifically, she would like to see a breakdown for services related to Union County 
disaggregated from PA CareerLink® Northumberland/Snyder/Union Counties. Erica responded she will 
review this and provide available information.  

Commissioner Kovach shared that Columbia County is partnering with Rabbit Transit so that seniors can 
access free transportation, and other residents can access low-cost transportation. He stressed the 
importance of finding solutions like this that can work in a rural area.   

Date of Next Meetings 

Commissioner Postal announced the following upcoming meetings: 

• Executive Committee Meeting – April 11, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. 
• Annual Meeting of the Members – June 18, 2025 at Playworld at 9:00 a.m.  
• WDB/LEO Joint Meeting – June 18, 2025 Meeting at Playworld at 10:00 a.m.  

Adjournment  

With no further business to attend to, Commissioner Postal adjourned the LEO Board at 9:51 a.m.  

Respectfully submitted, 
Kelly Walter 

Office/Board Coordinator  

6



7



8



9



10



11



12


	LEO Prep Board Packet Cover (1).pdf
	01- 25 06 18 LEO Prep Meeting Agenda.pdf
	02- 25 06 18 LEO Prep Meeting Action Items.pdf
	03- 25 03 19 LEO Prep Notes.pdf
	Call to Order and Welcome
	Approval of Meeting Minutes
	Invitation for Public Comments
	Workforce Development Board Membership
	Executive Director’s Update
	Open Discussion
	Date of Next Meetings
	Adjournment

	04- Joshua Bell 2025 Application.pdf



